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Republic of the Philippines
PBepartment of Education

Region IV-A
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendents,
HRMPSB Members,
Administrative Officer Il Qualified Applicants,
All Oth m

FROM: ELIAS A. ALICAYA, JR. EdD
OIC-Schools Division Superip%ndem

\
\
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting with Administrative Officer Il Qualified Applicants

DATE : December 10, 2020

In reference with DM 373, s. 2020 Corrigendum to Division Memorandum No. 359, S. 2020
Entitled Final List of Successful Applicants for Administrative Officer Il Positions, please be
advised to attend the meeting via Zoom on December 11, 2020, 10:00 AM with the following Meeting
1D: 947 3111 5097 and Passcode: 12345. Participants are encouraged to log-in 30 minutes prior the
scheduled time of zoom meeting.

Also, qualified applicants are hereby advised to enter their FULL NAME (FIRST NAME,
MIDDLE INITIAL, LAST NAME) in their corresponding zoom accounts for proper identification.
Unrecognized name/device will not be entertained.

For strict compliance.
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